
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel B 
Date: 2022-12-14 04:06 
 From: "AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" <ahmadsh@who.int> 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: "sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org" <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>, 
"PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int> 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please proceed with the proposed transfer of UCPOs in Khyber district; Kindly also share the plan for the 
vacant position of Khyber after this relocation is effective. 
 
  Sr # 
 
  Province 
 
  District 
 
  Tehsil 
 
  UC 
 
  Name 
 
  CNIC 
 
  Transfer Tehsil 
 
  Transfer UC 
 
  Remarks 
 
1 
 
KPK 
 
Khyber 
 
Bara 
 
Nakay 
 
Yar Wali 
 
2120145144091 
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Bara 
 
Malakdinkhel B 
 
Malakdinkhel B position is vacant Mr. Yar Wali. Currently, living in Malakand Khel B. 
 
Regards, 
 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
 From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 3:30 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Khalida, 
 
Please proceed with below approved transfer 
 
Also, update on the status position to become vacant in UC Nakay and if there is a redundant candidate 
to fill gap. 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal 
 
 From: PARVEEN, Khalida 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 9:18 AM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Dear Bilal sb, 
 
Kindly approve the transfer of UCPO Mr Yar Wali from UC Nakay, Khyber to UC Malakdinkhel B, Khyber. 
 
He is the local of UC Malakdinkhel B. 
 
He has himself requested for this UC; consent/ request letter is attached. 
 
He was previously working in the requested UC but after the transformation he was shifted to other UC; 
now the said UC is vacant and therefore he requested to move. 
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PTL has endorsed this request. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
khalida 
 
 From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 6:03 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 
majid@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida, 
 
It is to inform you that UCPO Mr. Yar Wali has requested to transfer him from UCPO- Nakay - Khyber to 
Malakdinkhel B - Khyber citing he is local of the requested UC. 
 
PTL - KP has approved his transfer request in the below email. His consent form and scanned copy of 
CNIC are attached for reference. 
 
The detail of the UCPO and their assigned positions are given below: 
 
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
 
In addition to this, WHO FO approval is required to initiate external hiring for the position of UCPO in UC 
Nakay - Bara- Khyber. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
 
Naila Nizam 
 
Senior Manager 
 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920 [1], Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int] 
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 1:16 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Dear Naila 
 
Please proceed. 
 
Regards 
 
Faizan Khan 
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 From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 1:07 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, 
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Approved for shifting the requested name subject to his compatibility to all the parameters he has to 
the area mentioned. Would appreciate that proper person completing all the codal formalities must be 
considered in future selection. 
 
The vacant area must be advertised for selecting the proper person by tribe and other bench mark 
indicators. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK),  DTCH (UK) 
 
D.T.M & H (Lond), D.Clin.Paeds (Lond) 
 
Team Leader - WHO - PEI 
 
World Health Organization - Pakistan 
 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa -  Peshawar 
 
Mb.Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 
 
E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 
 
E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 
 
 From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:09 AM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
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
 
Dear Sir 
 
As discussed, your kind approval is awaited. 
 
Regards 
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Faizan Khan 
 
 From: KHAN, Faizan 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 2:18 PM 
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
 
Your kind approval is awaited please. 
 
Regards 
 
Faizan Khan 
 
 From: KHAN, Faizan 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 10:12 AM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, 
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; KAMAL, Kamran 
<kamalk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Dear Sir 
 
UCPO Mr Yar Wali (UC Nakay Bara Khyber) has requested to be transferred from UC Nakay to UC 
Malakdin Khel B Tirah  which is vacant and according to the IO Khyber he is local of the UC. 
 
Your kind approval is requested to transfer his from UC Nakay to UC Malakdin Khel B Tirah.  Please note 
that his requested is already endorsed by IO and AC Khyber. 
 
Regards 
 
Faizan Khan 
 
 From: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 2:04 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; Mudassar ALI SHAH 
<muali@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
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Dear Faizan, 
 
Thanks for the email. 
 
   * The UCPO under discussion was initially appointed as UCPO for UC Malakdin Khel A where he 
was local. 
 
   * After transformation, the EX AC WHO transferred the said UCPO to UC Nakay as per 
rationalization. 
 
   * Now UCPO post is vacant in UC Malakdin Khel B for which the UCPO under discussion is 
requesting for transfer. 
 
   * After discussion and approval of AC WHO it is requested to transfer this UCPO from Uc Nakay 
to UC Malakdin Khel B on vacant UCPO post and advertise UCPO vacancy for UC Nakay Tehsil Tirah 
Maidan Khyber. 
 
Regards 
 
Dr Kamran Kamal 
 
DDO&SO Khyber 
 
Get Outlook for Android [2] 
 
------------------------- 
 
 From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022, 9:50 am 
To: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int> 
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
 
Dear Dr Kamran Kamal 
 
As discussed, please share the reason of transfer of UCPO Mr Yar Wali (UC Nakay Bara Khyber) to UC 
Malakdin Khel B Tirah (vacant). 
 
Regards 
 
Faizan Khan 
 
 From: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, 13 November 2022 5:36 PM 
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To: Said Amin <afridisaidamin@gmail.com>; ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham 
<hayate@who.int>; Mudassar ALI SHAH <muali@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Dear Dr Said ameen, 
 
Thanks for the email. 
 
Approved from my side and forwarding to vendor and HR WHO for consideration and necessary 
guidance if any. 
 
Regards 
 
Dr Kamran Kamal 
 
DDO&SO Khyber 
 
Get Outlook for Android [2] 
 
------------------------- 
 
 From: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, 12 November 2022, 12:46 pm 
To: Said Ameen <afridisaidamin@gmail.com> 
Cc: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel 
B 
 
Dear Dr. Kamran, 
 
For communication with vendor and necessary action. 
 
Regards, 
 
Dr. Ehtesham 
 
Get Outlook for Android [2] 
 
------------------------- 
 
 From: Said Ameen <afridisaidamin@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 9:50:23 AM 
To: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int> 
Cc: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Request for the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel B 
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Dear sir AOA 
 
The forwarded email regarding the transfer of position as UCPO from UC Nakay to UC Malakdinkhel B 
from UCPO Mr.Yar wali is for your information and further action please. 
 
It is requested to kindly consider his application and transfer Mr. Yar wali on the vacant position of 
UCPO at UC Malakdinkhel B as he is very local in the said UC and resident far flung from the present 
duty station. He was assigned UC Nakay in transformation actually presently very local in UC 
Malakdinkhel B. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Best Regards 
 
|========================| 
Dr. Said Ameen Afridi TDO&SO, Tirah Maidan District Khyber. 
DHMS, BHMS, MPH, M.Sc (Micro) M.Phil (Micro). 
Cell#   03365599009 
Cell#   03025599009 
|========================| 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
 From: Said Ameen <afridisaidamin@gmail.com> 
Date: Sun, Oct 30, 2022, 3:36 PM 
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
from UCPO Mr.vyar wali is for your information and further action please. 
 
It is requested to kindly consider his application and transfer Mr. Yar wali on the vacant position of 
UCPO at UC Malakdinkhel B as he is very local in the said UC and resident far flung from the present 
duty station. 
 
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
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 From: yar wali <yarwali01@gmail.com> 
Date: Sat, Oct 29, 2022, 5:24 PM 
Subject: Share 'CamScanner 10-29-2022 16.42.pdf' 
To: <afridisaidamin@gmail.com> 
 
AoA Sir , Please Find here with attach file for your kind concentration and further necessaryaction 
 
 
 
Links: 
------ 
[1] tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920 
[2] https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg 
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